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Corporate information
The registered office of Lei Shing Hong Limited is located on 8th Floor,
New World Tower I, 18 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

¢ trading of motor vehicles and spare parts

¢ trading of heavy equipment

®  property development and investment

e general trading and services

®  securities broking and trading

¢ trading of foreign exchange

Impact of new and revised Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”)

The following recently issued and revised SSAPs and related
Interpretations are effective for the first time for the current year’s

financial statements:

o SSAP 9 (Revised): “Events after the balance sheet date”

o SSAP 14 (Revised): “Leases”

o SSAP 18 (Revised): “Revenue”

e SSAP 26: “Segment reporting”

e SSAP 28: “Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets”

e SSAP 29: “Intangible assets”

. SSAP 30: “Business combinations”

e  SSAP 31: “Impairment of assets”

e  SSAP 32: “Consolidated financial statements and accounting for

investments in subsidiaries”

J Interpretation 12: “Business combinations — subsequent adjustment

of fair values and goodwill initially reported”
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Impact of new and revised Statements of Standard

Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) (continued)

¢ Interpretation 13: “Goodwill — continuing requirements for
goodwill and negative goodwill previously eliminated against/

credited to reserves”

These SSAPs and Interpretations prescribe new accounting measurement
and disclosure practices. The major effects on the Group’s accounting
policies and on the amounts disclosed in these financial statements of

adopting these SSAPs and Interpretations are summarised as follows:

SSAP 9 (Revised) prescribes which type of events occurring after the
balance sheet date require adjustment to the financial statements, and
which require disclosure, but no adjustment. Its principal impact on
these financial statements is that the proposed final dividend which is
not declared and approved until after the balance sheet date, is no
longer recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date, but is disclosed
as an allocation of retained earnings on a separate line within the
capital and reserves section in the balance sheet. The prior year
adjustment arising from the adoption of this new SSAP is detailed in

note 11 to the financial statements.

SSAP 14 (Revised) prescribes the basis for lessor and lessee accounting
for finance and operating leases, and the required disclosures in respect
thereof. Certain amendments have been made to the previous accounting
measurement treatments, which may be accounted for retrospectively
or prospectively, in accordance with the requirements of the SSAP. The
revised SSAP requirements have not had a material effect on the
amounts previously recorded in the financial statements, therefore no
prior year adjustment has been required. The disclosure changes under
this SSAP have resulted in changes to the detailed information disclosed
for operating leases, which are further detailed in note 38 to the

financial statements.
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Impact of new and revised Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) (continued)

SSAP 18 (Revised) prescribes the recognition of revenue and was
revised as a consequence of the revision to SSAP 9 described above.
Proposed final dividends from subsidiaries that are declared and
approved by the subsidiaries after the balance sheet date are no longer
recognised in the Company’s own financial statements for the year.
SSAP 18 (Revised) has no significant impact on these financial

statements.

SSAP 26 prescribes the principles to be applied for reporting financial
information by segment. It requires that management assesses whether
the Group’s predominant risks or returns are based on business
segments or geographical segments and determines one of these bases
to be the primary segment information reporting format, with the other
as the secondary segment information reporting format. The impact of
this SSAP is the inclusion of significant additional segment reporting

disclosures which are set out in note 41 to the financial statements.

SSAP 28 prescribes the recognition criteria and measurement bases to
apply to provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets, together
with the required disclosures in respect thereof. The principal impact of
this SSAP on these financial statements is the requirement to discount
the amounts of provisions to their present value at the balance sheet
date, where the effect of discounting is material. Provisions are now
disclosed as a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet and
note 30 to the financial statements “Provisions” has included the newly

required disclosures.

SSAP 29 prescribes the recognition and measurement criteria for
intangible assets, together with the disclosure requirements. The
adoption of this SSAP has resulted in no change to the previously
adopted accounting treatment for intangible assets and the additional
disclosures that it requires have not been significant for these financial
statements. The SSAP does, however, require that impairment losses on
intangible assets are aggregated with the accumulated amortisation,
whereas previously they were deducted from the cost of the relevant
asset. This disclosure reclassification has no effect on the net carrying

amount of intangible asset in the balance sheet.
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Impact of new and revised Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) (continued)

SSAP 30 prescribes the accounting treatment for business combinations,
including the determination of the date of acquisition, the method for
determining the fair values of the assets and liabilities acquired, and the
treatment of goodwill or negative goodwill arising on acquisition. The
SSAP requires the disclosure of goodwill in the non-current assets
section of the consolidated balance sheet. It requires that goodwill is
amortised to the consolidated profit and loss account over its estimated
useful life. The adoption of the SSAP has not resulted in a prior year
adjustment. Further details of the Group’s goodwill are set out in note

16 to the financial statements.

SSAP 31 prescribes the recognition and measurement criteria for
impairments of assets. The SSAP is required to be applied prospectively
and has no significant impact on the amounts reported in these

financial statements.

SSAP 32 prescribes the accounting treatment and disclosures for the
preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements, and
has no significant impact on the preparation of these financial

statements.

In addition to the above new and revised SSAPs and related
Interpretations, certain minor revisions to the following SSAPs are

effective for the first time for the current year’s financial statements:

e  SSAP 10: “Accounting for investments in associates”

o SSAP 17: “Property, plant and equipment”

e SSAP 21: “Accounting for interests in joint ventures”

The revisions on SSAPs 10, 17 and 21 have no significant impact on the

preparation of these financial statements.
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Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Statements of Standard Accounting Practice, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for the periodic
remeasurement of investment properties and certain equity investments,

as further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December
2001. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition or
disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany transactions and

balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company, other than a jointly-controlled entity, in
which the Company, directly or indirectly, controls more than half of its
voting power or issued share capital, or controls the composition of its

board of directors.

The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity.
The joint venture company operates as a separate entity in which the

Group and other parties have an interest.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Joint venture companies (continued)

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the
capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of the
joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to be realised upon
its dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint venture company’s
operations and any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the
venturers, either in proportion to their respective capital contributions,

or in accordance with the terms of the joint venture agreement.
A joint venture company is treated as:

(a) asubsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control over the joint

venture company;

(b) ajointly-controlled entity, if the Company does not have unilateral

control, but has joint control over the joint venture company;

(c) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds generally not less than 20% of the joint venture
company’s registered capital and is in a position to exercise

significant influence over the joint venture company; or

(d) along term investment, if the Company holds less than 20% of the
joint venture company’s registered capital and has neither joint
control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant influence

over, the joint venture company.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company which is subject to
joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties having
unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-controlled

entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of the
jointly-controlled entities is included in the consolidated profit and loss
account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interest in
the jointly-controlled entities are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of

accounting, less any impairment losses.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled
entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not less
than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to

exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated profit and loss account and
consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in associates
are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates, which was not
previously eliminated against reserves at the time of acquisition, is

included as part of the Group’s interests in associates.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and associates
represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s
share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired

as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line basis over its
estimated useful life of 20 years. In the case of associates, any
unamortised goodwill is included in the carrying amount thereof,
rather than as a separately identified asset in the consolidated balance

sheet.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

In prior years, goodwill arising on acquisitions was either eliminated
against consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition or amortised
over a period of 40 years in equal annual instalments commencing from
the date of acquisition. The Group has adopted the transitional
provision of SSAP 30 that permits goodwill on acquisitions which
occurred prior to 1 January 2001, to remain eliminated against
consolidated reserves; and the Group has elected not to retroactively
restate the carrying amount of goodwill for any difference between
accumulated amortisation in prior years and that calculated under the
new accounting policy but to amortise the carrying amount of the
goodwill over its remaining useful life. Goodwill on subsequent

acquisitions is treated according to the new accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal, including
the attributable amount of goodwill which remains unamortised and any
relevant reserves, as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously
eliminated against consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition is
written back and included in the calculation of the gain or loss on

disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining
eliminated against consolidated reserves, is reviewed annually and
written down for impairment when it is considered necessary. A
previously recognised impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed
unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of an
exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and subsequent
external events have occurred which have reversed the effect of that

event.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents
the excess of the Group's share of the fair values of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition, over the cost

of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of future
losses and expenses that are identified in the acquisition plan and that
can be measured reliably, but which do not represent identifiable
liabilities as at the date of acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill
is recognised as income in the consolidated profit and loss account

when the future losses and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to identifiable
expected future losses and expenses as at the date of acquisition,
negative goodwill is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account on a systematic basis over the remaining average useful life of
the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount of any
negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired non-

monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.

In prior years, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was credited to
the capital reserve in the year of acquisition. The Group has adopted
the transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permits negative goodwill on
acquisitions which occurred prior to 1 January 2001, to remain credited
to the capital reserve. Negative goodwill on subsequent acquisitions is

treated according to the new accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by
reference to the net assets at the date of disposal, including the
attributable amount of negative goodwill which has not been recognised
in the consolidated profit and loss account and any relevant reserves as
appropriate. Any attributable negative goodwill previously credited to
the capital reserve at the time of acquisition is written back and

included in the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there is
any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in
prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s value in use

or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to the
profit and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for

in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of
an asset, however not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation),

had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss account
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, when the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in

accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Trading rights

Trading rights, representing the eligibility right to trade on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange, are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated on the straight-
line basis to write off the cost of the trading rights over its estimated

useful life of ten years.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets, other than investment properties, are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an
asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
profit and loss account in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised

as an additional cost of that asset.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised in
the profit and loss account, is the difference between the net sales

proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
of each asset over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates

used for this purpose are as follows:

Construction in progress Nil
Freehold land Nil
Freehold building 1.6%

Long term leasehold land Over the terms of the individual leases

and buildings or 50 years, whichever is shorter
Medium term leasehold Over the terms of the
individual leases

20%
20% - 33'/5%

land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and equipment

20%
10%

Motor vehicles

Vessel
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents buildings and offices under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and not
depreciated. Cost comprises the costs of construction and the other
related expenses incurred during the period of construction.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of

fixed assets when it is completed and ready for use.

Properties under development

Properties under development include the cost of land, construction,
financing and other related expenses plus, in the case of pre-sold
properties or portions thereof, any attributable profit received on the
contracted sales less any provision for foreseeable losses deemed

necessary by the directors.

Development properties where construction either has not yet
commenced, or has been deferred are included as land held for

development and are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Profit on sale of properties under development

When properties under development have been pre-sold, the total
estimated profit is apportioned over the entire period of construction to
reflect the progress of the development. On this basis, profit recognised
on the pre-sold portion of the properties is calculated by reference to
the stage of completion of the properties, limited to the extent of non-
refundable progress payments received. No profit is recognised until
the construction work has progressed to the stage where the eventual
completion of the project, and the estimated profit thereon, can be

determined with a reasonable degree of certainty.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of
which construction work and development have been completed and
which are intended to be held on a long-term basis for their investment
potential. Such properties with unexpired lease terms of more than 20
years are not depreciated and are stated at their open market values on
the basis of annual professional valuations performed at the end of
each financial year. Changes in the values of investment properties are
dealt with as movements in the investment property revaluation reserve.
If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio
basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and loss account.
Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the profit and loss

account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
investment property revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous

valuations is released to the profit and loss account.

Long term investments
Long term investments are non-trading investments in listed and

unlisted equity securities intended to be held on a long term basis.

Listed securities are stated at their fair values on the basis of their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date on an individual
investment basis. Unlisted securities are stated at their estimated fair

values on an individual basis.

The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of a security
are dealt with as movements in the long term investment revaluation
reserve, until the security is sold, collected, or otherwise disposed of, or
until the security is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative
gain or loss derived from the security recognised in the long term
investment revaluation reserve, together with the amount of any further
impairment, is charged to the profit and loss account for the period in
which the impairment arises. Where the circumstances and events
which led to an impairment cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future, the amount of the impairment previously charged
and any appreciation in fair value is credited to the profit and loss

account to the extent of the amount previously charged.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity securities held for
trading purposes and are stated at their fair values on the basis of their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date, on an individual
investment basis. The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of a security are credited or charged to the profit and loss account

for the period in which they arise.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The
cost of motor vehicles is determined on the unit cost basis. The cost of
all other inventories is determined on the weighted average basis. Cost
includes all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Net realisable value
is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs necessary to

make the sale.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original invoice amount
less provisions for doubtful debts. When there is no longer any realistic

prospect of recovery, the outstanding amount is written off as incurred.

Provision for doubtful loans
Provision is made against loans as and when it is considered necessary
by the directors. Loans are stated in the financial statements net of this

provision.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all significant
timing differences to the extent it is probable that the liability will
crystallise in the foreseeable future. A deferred tax asset is not

recognised until its realisation is assured beyond reasonable doubt.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of
exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are
translated at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at that date.

Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries,
jointly-controlled entities and associates are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. The resulting translation differences are included in the exchange

fluctuation reserve.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the profit and loss
account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases are
charged to the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the

lease terms.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Retirement benefits schemes

The Group continues to operate an occupational retirement scheme
registered under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance
(Cap. 426). This scheme has been granted exemption pursuant to
Section 5 of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries. When an employee leaves the scheme, unvested benefits will be

used to reduce the ongoing employer’s contributions.

Since December 2000, the Group has operated a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
for those employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Employer’s contributions based on 5% of the employees’ relevant

income will be fully vested by the employees upon retirement.

Contributions from these schemes are charged to the profit and loss
account as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
schemes. The assets of the schemes are held separately from those of

the Group and managed by independent professional fund managers.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly
or indirectly, to control the other party, or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related parties may be

individuals or corporate entities.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
equivalents represent short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which were within
three months of maturity when acquired, less advances from banks
repayable within three months from the date of the advance. For the
purpose of balance sheet classification, cash equivalents represent assets

similar in nature to cash, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive)
has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable that a future
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided

that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a
provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of the future
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage

of time is included in finance costs in the profit and loss account.

Provision for product warranties granted by the Group to its customers
on certain of its motor vehicles is based on sales volume and past

experience of the level of repairs.

Provision for long-service payments is recognised based on the
employees’ services to date, less any amount that would be expected to

be met by the Group’s retirement benefits schemes.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits

will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably,

on the following bases:

()

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(h)

from the sale of goods, properties and listed investments, when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor

effective control over the goods, properties or listed investments
sold;

from the rendering of repair services, based on the stage of
completion of the transaction, provided that the costs incurred as
well as the estimated costs to completion can be measured reliably.
The stage of completion of a transaction associated with the
rendering of services is established by reference to the costs
incurred to date as compared to the total costs to be incurred

under the transaction,;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account
the principal outstanding and the effective rate of interest
applicable;

dividends, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is
established,;

trading of foreign exchange, on the transaction date when the

relevant contract is entered into;

commission and brokerage income from securities dealing, on a
trade date basis; and

from the rendering of insurance brokerage services, when the
related insurance premiums become payable.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised.

Dividends

Final dividend proposed by the directors is classified as a separate
allocation of retained earnings within capital and reserves section in the
balance sheet, until it has been approved by the shareholders in an
annual general meeting. When the dividend has been declared and
approved by the shareholders, it is recognised as a liability.

Interim dividend is simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s memorandum and articles of association grant the directors
the authority to declare interim dividend. Consequently, interim
dividend is recognised immediately as a liability when it is proposed and
declared.

In previous years, the Company recognised its proposed final dividend
to shareholders, which was declared and approved after the balance
sheet date, as a liability in its balance sheet. The revised accounting
treatment for dividend resulting from the adoption of SSAP 9 (Revised)
has given rise to prior-year adjustments in both the Group’s and the
Company’s financial statements, further details of which are included in
notes 11 and 34 to the financial statements.
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Turnover, other revenue and gains

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold and repair

services rendered, the gross proceeds arising from the sale of properties,

interest income earned from time deposits, term loans and margin

loans, dividend income from listed investments, foreign exchange

trading income, net gains on dealing in listed investments, commission

and brokerage income from securities dealing and insurance income,

but excludes intra-group transactions.

The Group’s turnover and revenue for the year arose from the

following activities:

(LAT 7T 7% A7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
E Turnover
B E Sales of goods 4,101,048 3,198,249
BRI Rendering of repair services 146,747 119,760
HEYEZ B Gross proceeds from sale of properties - 8,462
FLEWA Interest income from:
EHALER Time deposits 6,491 15,381
HIE &HE’E Term loans and margin loans 25,155 23,600
LTRSS Bk Dividend income from
listed investments 27,117 21,245
AMIEE B I A Foreign exchange trading income 57,983 32,226
LTRSS AR Net gains on dealing in
listed investments 21,914 123,553
A B A AR Commission and brokerage income
MRAFUSCA from securities dealing 4,774 14,094
B R WA Insurance income 656 545
4,391,885 3,557,115
H b\ B 25 Other revenue and gains
WA Gross rental income 10,495 10,365
HAth A B A Other interest income 16,969 27,160
ARVBZHNEHEE Write back of provision
Ve AR T 438 for losses on open
foreign exchange positions 34,345 54,285
HAbds A Other income 17,261 14,545
79,070 106,355
4,470,955 3,663,470
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5.

Profit from operating activities

The Group’s profit from operating activities is arrived at after charging/

(crediting):

(LA T3 70 25 5 7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
HEFE A Cost of inventories sold 3,577,875 2,811,159
PRAEIRTE 2 A Cost of services rendered 70,584 58,800
e Depreciation 37,270 36,154
PR Amortisation of goodwill* 42,263 20,719
32 5y REB B Amortisation of trading rights* 300 150
bt AR Minimum lease payments

FS gtk b under operating leases
FARAH 4 3 for land and buildings 16,346 14,020
SRS IR Provision for doubtful debts 6,554 21,286
JRE S A S R S AR 3 1 Provision against loans receivable 20,000 30,000
e B Provision for slow-moving inventories 2,557 968
R EEN Unrealised losses on revaluation of
A5 B 1E short term investments 57,687 140,110
2 T Auditors’ remuneration 2,358 2,385
JEE ot PR P 4314 Provision for product warranties 15,459 6,956
MR Provision for long service payments 9,426 7,265
& B A (BFEE M (HEED) Staff costs (including directors’
remuneration (note 7)):
T&E R #H4 Wages and salaries 144,425 118,272
N Pension contributions 6,185 3,948
W Bz AR e Less: Forfeited contributions (152) (754)
NFEE TR Net pension contributions 6,033 3,194
150,458 121,466
AN L (M%) TR A Foreign exchange (gains) /losses, net (5,947) 574
RS2 R A Dividend income from listed investments (27,117) (21,245)
AR 22 A1 O e A 14 ] 43 Write back of provision for losses on
open foreign exchange positions (34,345) (54,285)
THAE WA FHR Rental income, net (10,433) (10,299)
HEE B E 2 T Gain on disposal of fixed assets, net (1,704) (636)
FLEMA Interest income (48,615) (66,141)
3 A NI PR R 22 2 HE R B 51 *  The amortisation of goodwill and trading rights for the year is included

#i A H 2 IR PR TG A AR B
3] e
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in “Other operating expenses” on the face of the consolidated profit and

loss account.
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5  REEA & 5. Profit from operating activities (continued)
NS H > AR ARE it At the balance sheet date, forfeited contributions amounting to
K £535,833% 00 (ZEEEAF ¢ HK$35,833 (2000: HK$9,000) were available to reduce the Group’s
9,000 #570) » W] HERARAR G2 [ A2k future pension contributions. The current year’s forfeited contributions
TSR - AEFEBZ A had arisen in respect of staff who left the occupational retirement
ALK R B R AR AR R CE R scheme during the year.
PRETEmEA: -
6. MBHER 6. Finance costs
Group
AEEHE
(VAT 7T /54 BLA7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
JEUIS AR N 2 i Interest on borrowings wholly repayable
ZEHHE within five years:
SRITEK Bank loans 51,911 81,050
(5 3= Trust receipt loans 39,436 43,107
RITHE L Bank overdrafts 12,720 3,574
HFE Total interest 104,067 127,731
W FEEAM L Less: Interest capitalised (178) =
103,889 127,731
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7. EE#M& 7. Directors’ remuneration
AR L T e 1 e 28wl Abe il 161 46k Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and
EHMEDERIT Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance is as follows:
Group
AL
(VAT 7T /54 BLA7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
s Fees:
PATHES Executive directors - =
WS AT E Independent non-executive
directors 180 120
180 120
PiTHES Executive directors:
e A REYA R Salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind 9,840 6,161
N X Pension contributions 693 223
R BUIREE 2 AE4L Performance related bonuses 2,580 1,160
13,113 7,544
13,293 7,664

Mo A% - S ARSI

(LU Te 25 807 In HK$)

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the following

bands is as follows:

Number of directors

2001

EE VN
2000

Nil — $1,000,000
$1,000,001 — $1,500,000
$1,500,001 — $2,000,000
$2,000,001 - $2,500,000
$2,500,001 — $3,000,000
$3,500,001 — $4,000,000

A AR 08 2 I ) S
2B -
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There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to

waive any remuneration during the year.
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Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employees during the year included two (2000:
one) executive directors, further details of whose remuneration are
disclosed in note 7 to the financial statements. The details of the
remuneration of the remaining three (2000: four) non-directors,

highest paid employees are set out below:

Group

AL
(LU T 7T 7% #A07) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
e B REYA R Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 6,111 6,881
SRR Pension contributions 407 270
FRBLIREE 2 AL 4L Performance related bonuses 1,655 1,004
8,173 8,155

LU S dE i P o o
BB

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose

remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

Number of employees

SUN ¢
(LT A B In HKS) 2001 2000
$1,500,001 — $2,000,000 - 3
$2,000,001 - $2,500,000 2
$3,500,001 — $4,000,000 1 -

BIE 9.
B s PG B A% 4F O 76 A5 b 7 2E 2 Al
FHERRBLR FILA16% (BB

16%) 2 BiAat R o FoAtt
PRI 1] 2 B AR PR A AR [ A v 3
BT R 2 BUA TR - R AR

B FHBATBLRGA -
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Tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (2000:
16%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at
the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates,
based on existing legislation, interpretations and practices in respect
thereof.
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Notes to Financial Statements

—EE—HFf+ZHA=+—H 31 December 2001
BIE ) 9. Tax (continued)
Group
ASE
Note
(LLT# 7T 2% HA07) (In HK$ thousands) it 2001 2000
AL - Group:
it Hong Kong 3,155 2,746
HoAtbth [ Elsewhere 80,585 53,737
DIHEAE B (2 4R) AR (Over) /under provision
in prior years (181) 5
R SEB I Deferred tax 32 (809) (80)
83,250 56,408
JREAGHHE /A I BLIA - Share of tax attributable to associates:
i Hong Kong 142 120
BERTN: Elsewhere 34,910 49,516
35,052 49,636
B S Tax charge for the year 118,302 106,044
BR 3R B (L iR 7 10. Net profit from ordinary activities attributable to

10.

WE_EZ—F+ZH=+—HIE
FEREN > A A AR A 2 IR
JRE A5 385 F1I%E 44,081,000 7T (ZF
FAE © 51,711,000%70) °
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shareholders

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders for

the year ended 31 December 2001 dealt with in the financial statements
of the Company is HK$44,031,000 (2000: HK$51,711,000).
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BE 11. Dividend
Company
AN
(LU T 7T 7% #A07) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
S A R B 2 A B B B R 3 s 1 Proposed final - HK 3 cents
(CFEBEAF - 3 (2000: HK 3 cents) per ordinary share 28,535 28,535

Ve IR NS SN
Gl R - AR

AAAEREN - AL B ER ERT R
GRFEBHEN BG4 A A RS
A > A BAREAE R BB R M
2 o Jb T RESFROGHT IO & 5T E S e
I o FA e b 48 BE 2 ORI oA
¥ HEE _FERE AT
— H IR EERERR Ly TR B A
KR E.28,535,000%5 7T > HHi />
JE I AR N BAS KA
AR B AR o BRIt > 36
R T ALBEAALN AW RE A
Mk —EEZREFZH=+—HE
A eI T 28,535,00045 TG ©

IEIR R BOR M R 2 T AR L
RN EE—F+ - H=+—HHE
A B B.28,535,000% 7T » HE
AL S TEE F R AR AR K il
MR o3 B A B S AR i
MRS » B MHERR S A5 A
I E A G o

78

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of
the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

During the year, the Group adopted the revised SSAP 9 “Events after
the balance sheet date”, as detailed in note 2 to the financial statements.
To comply with this revised SSAP, a prior year adjustment has been
made to reclassify the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2000 of HK$28,535,000, which was recognised as a current
liability at the prior year end, to the proposed final dividend reserve
account within the capital and reserves section in the balance sheet.
The result of this has reduced both the Group’s and the Company’s
current liabilities and increased the reserves previously reported as at 31
December 2000, by HK$28,535,000.

The effect of this change in accounting policy as at 31 December 2001,
is that the current year’s proposed final dividend of HK$28,535,000 has
been included in the proposed final dividend reserve account within
the capital and reserves section in the balance sheet at that date,
whereas in previous years it would have been recognised as a current

liability at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2001

12. Earnings per share
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based on:

2001 2000
HK$ HK$
el Earnings ESTH T
PR A R A S R 2R 2 Net profit attributable to shareholders
R BROBEA 343 A used in the basic and diluted
earnings per share calculations 170,433,000 148,100,000

Number of shares

et 8 H
sy Shares 2001 2000
FERT BB R A 2 Number of ordinary
AR B R AT ¥ R shares in issue during the year
used in basic earnings per share
calculation 951,165,000 951,165,000
el SRl & Weighted average number of
ordinary shares:
A A A A R A T Assumed issued at no
P AT AT O ) 0 PO o consideration on deemed
exercise of all warrants
outstanding during the year 4,126,879 -
PR A B M Y Weighted average number of
2 SR 24 BB ordinary shares used in diluted
earnings per share calculation 955,291,879 N/A

BE-FFRET A= HLE
EER A T A2 T
P TR 1 A T 4185
RS+ 7 LA 1 5 R
e
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Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2000 had

not been calculated as the exercise prices of the Company’s outstanding

share options were higher than the average market price of the

ordinary shares during the year.
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—EF—F+=ZA=+—H 31 December 2001
B & E 13. Fixed assets
REE Group
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
Construction ~ Land and improve- and Motor
in progress buildings ments  equipment vehicles Vessel Total
i -
v 1)1 g e E
(LITFETEER (In HKS thousands) HEIHE BF Bl Rk L i &3
(A - Cost;
REFF—E—H—H At1 January 2001 1,002 608,609 23,437 118,654 55,054 1,850 808,606
At Exchange adjustments 3 (11,856) (350) (2,169) (1,028) - (15,400)
hE Additions 15,933 8,064 3,20 12815 26,171 = 66,186
e Disposals (166) (1,423) - (866) (10,396) - (12,851)
PoEE-HF"H=F—H  At3l December 2001 16,772 603,394 26,290 128,434 69,301 1,850 846,541
RRATE: Accumulated depreciation:
WEFE—F—A—H At1 January 2001 = 59,708 13,009 72,29 34170 632 179,741
B Exchange adjustments - (2,221) (375) (2,040) (1,206) - (5,842)
L Provided during the year - 13,559 2437 13,912 (A 185 31270
e Disposals = (597) - (542) (3,432) = (4,571
REZE—EFZA=1—H  At3] December 2001 - 70,449 15,071 83,552 36,709 817 206,598
TR R - Net book value:
REZE—EFZA=1—H  At3] December 2001 16,772 532,945 11,219 44882 33,092 1,033 639,943
REZREEFA=+—H  At31 December 2000 1,002 548901 10,428 46,432 20,384 1,218 628,865
AR 2 B R R - A The Group’s land and buildings included above are analysed as follows:
HIHER B b A SR
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
(T B (In HK$ thousands) i SR At
KAERE Freehold = 958,799 958,799
Rlfd Long term leases 9,135 15,256 24,391
Gk Medium term leases = 947,098 947098
oL itk Short term leases = 7,734 7,134
e e S Tk Net book value at 31 December 2001 9135 593,810 532,945
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2001

EE&E (%) 13. Fixed assets (continued)
¥ N/NE] Company
Leasehold Furniture,
land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor
building improvements equipment vehicles Vessel Total
HELIH HENE &I~ B
(TR EL) (In HK$ thousands) i =3 % Ve HE itk At
AL - Cost:
REFE—-R—H At1 January 2001 10,500 4020 477 8,795 1,850 29,882
i Transfers - (3,881) (4,705) - - (8,586)
BoZZ-F+-H=1—H  At3] December 2001 10,500 139 12 8,795 1,850 21,296
ZRIE: Accumulated depreciation:
REEF—E—H—H At1 January 2001 1,155 3,614 3,926 7,881 032 17,208
E i Provided during the year 210 % - 503 185 923
i Transfers - (3,049) (5914) - - (7,463)
R-ZFE-EFZH=1—H  At31 December 2001 1,365 90 12 8,384 817 10,668
SR A : Net book value;
REZE—EFZA=1—H  At3] December 2001 9,13 49 - 411 1,033 10,628
REZZEEFA=+—H  At31 December 2000 9,345 406 791 914 1,218 12,674

AT 2 L BAET AR - %
RIAARA -
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The Company’s land and building is situated in Hong Kong and is held

under a long term lease.
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14. BRDYE 14. Properties under development

Group

A&H
(LT TC R E ) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
A—H—A At 1 January 1,596,068 1,118,860
B s Exchange adjustments 2,329 3,403
WNE S AME Additions, at cost 110,154 69,709
Wt 8 2 ] Acquisitions of subsidiaries - 404,096
R+ZA=+—H At 31 December 1,708,551 1,596,068

AAENHI178,000i THHER (CEEE
4 AE) TLUEALL -

Finance cost of approximately HK$178,000 (2000: Nil) was capitalised during the year.

BRPWE BT Details of the properties under development are as follows:
Expected
Group Gross Stage of  completion
interest Site area floorarea  completion date
ik Location g Mg T BoyeE i SERMEE TRt B
i A RILHIE Wang Jing New City, A3 67% 134,000m? 400,000m? Under Phase I
AR Residential Area, Hua Jia Di, RSP FJi%k  development 2002
LRI E RN Chaoyang District, Beijing, BB Ci
ASEE/DE People’s Republic of China CEECN
i A RILHIE China Honest Plaza, 93% 15,045m? 120,360m? Land bank =
L PR R Hu Bin Dong Road, Xiamen, FIrk FIrk BRIl
PR People’s Republic
of China
i A RILHIE Lot No. 26, Wu Zhong Road, 100% 96,317m? 105,949m? Land bank =
BRGIR Hong Qiao Town, Shanghai, Tk Tk Tt it
Seth 06 People’s Republic of China
HiE A LA 1319, Yan An Xi Road, Shanghai, 95% 14,880m? 78,000m? Land bank =
L 85131958 People’s Republic of China Tk Tk I
i A RILHIE Lot No.7, Cheng Du Road, Jing 95% 7,358m? 44148m? Land bank =
R [ AR An District, Shanghai, Tk Tk Tt it
T People’s Republic of China
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BEME 15. Investment properties

Group

Atk
(LI T Te R B A7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
B—A—H At 1 January 69,601 70,445
BTk Exchange adjustments (806) (754)
R+ZH=+—H At 31 December 68,885 69,691

Company

/N
(LI TT R E ) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
TRAER) AR A S R Balance at beginning and end of year 2,091 2,091

SRR PR > bR -

The investment properties are held under medium term leases. Other details are as

follows:
Group Gross Existing
interest floor area use
HE Location AR ERE 4 Fibee gy Bl &
w8 B S DR A Unit 703A-B, 7th Floor, 100% 432, 7Tm? Offices
ER LA Citic Building, Jin Sha Road East, FIrk N
HIE B T03A KBE Long Hu District, Shantou,
Guangdong, People’s
Republic of China
FhE B L B SR K [ Rooms 1201-06 on 12th Floor 100% 2,956.2m? Offices
Rt and whole of 24th Floor and Pk WnE
M BB E 5 0128 car parking space nos.36, 37, 38, 39,
1201-06% K 944442 e Bl 40 and 41 in Basement 2,
5B 7 36,37,38,39,40 K 41 HE S HL Guangzhou International Trading
Centre, No.1, Lin He Road West, Tianhe
District, Guangzhou, Guangdong,
People’s Republic of China
i \RSEMIEY B 16th Floor and car parking space 100% 954.0m? Offices
LE iR nos. 51 & 52 on 2nd Tower Basement, Tk WAE
el 1616 Shartex Plaza, 88 Zun Yi Nan Road,
51 K52 LA Shanghai, People’s Republic of China
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2001

15. Investment properties (continued)

16.

At 31 December 2001, the Group’s investment properties were revalued

on an open market, existing use basis by Chung, Chan & Associates, an

independent professional qualified valuer, at values which were not

significantly different from their carrying amounts. The investment

properties are leased to third parties under operating leases, further

details of which are included in note 38 to the financial statements.

Goodwill

SSAP 30 was adopted during the year, as detailed in note 2 to the

financial statements. The amounts of the goodwill capitalised as assets

in the consolidated balance sheet, arising from the acquisitions of

subsidiaries, are as follows:

EEWT
AEH Group
(VAT 24 H07) (In HK$ thousands)

BAME Cost:
W_FFE—F—H—H At 1 January 2001 635,214
BEE 52, ) %% Exchange adjustments (39,321)
R oEE 4+ H=+—H At 31 December 2001 595,893

ZTHRY - Accumulated amortisation:
N —EEF—F—H—H At 1 January 2001 46,220
BEE 52, ) %% Exchange adjustments (2,861)
A R 15 Provided during the year 32,356
R _EE—F+_H=1+—H At 31 December 2001 75,715

HRTAIIFE Net book value:
R _EE—F+_H=1+—H At 31 December 2001 520,178
W EEREFE+—H=1+—H At 31 December 2000 588,994
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16.

17.

e

P B B R R B R SR - AR S [ R
JFF A4 it o L S MR R 2 30
e BFHE —FE—F—H—HHl
WA I 15 S 7 2 B 2 TR R PR AR ff
M AR R o PR B P R
Tk AT o R 4 e

R EFE—FE—-H—H K+
A=+—H > F kg A v i
AR A TR (RETELR A
N B 71 543,082,000 78 K
12,743,000% 7 © 7% %5 i 2 H0RA LA
EAAES IR

Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2001

16.

Goodwill (continued)

As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, the Group has adopted
the transitional provisions of SSAP 30 that permits goodwill and
negative goodwill on acquisitions which occurred prior to 1 January
2001, to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves; and for
goodwill which was previously capitalised is amortised over its remaining

useful life.

The amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill remaining in
consolidated reserves, arising from the acquisitions of subsidiaries, are
HK$3,082,000 and HK$12,743,000, respectively, as at 1 January and 31

December 2001. These amounts of goodwill are stated at cost.

RHB AR ZEE 17. Interests in subsidiaries
Company
¥ N/NE|

(LA T# 7T 2% #A07) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
FE BT > e RAE Unlisted shares, at cost 3,366,673 3,361,673
R JEg 2 7 R 3R Due from subsidiaries 1,918,945 1,907,288
KA R RRIE Due to subsidiaries (587,174) (479,508)

4,693,444 4,789,453
W A Less: Provisions for impairment (206,100) (178,100)

4,487,344 4,611,353

FE W 7 2 SR BT
RMfE42 -
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Details of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the

financial statements.
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18. REFEESELEZES 18. Interest in a jointly-controlled entity
Group
AL
(LU T 7T 7% #A07) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
A & 7 T Share of net assets 193,847 =
SRR B SE RN Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity is as follows:
Percentage
Place of of equity
Business incorporation attributable Principal
Name structure and operations to the Group activity
& SERS I I R 5 b B AL A FEET;
R EH A
2001 2000
DaimlerChrysler Corporate Taiwan 34.7 = Trading of
Taiwan Limited motor vehicles
=R TR L) i1oE B RHE )
J A R~ 7]
19. REEATZER 19. Interests in associates
Group
AEE
(LAT# 7T 7% #A07) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
TP A A Share of net assets other than goodwill 1,294,047 1,368,316
T H A B e Unamortised goodwill as at year end 156,869 177,782
1,450,916 1,546,098
T8 N T R Due from associates 892 3,449
Y8 - /NTE e Due to associates (29,865) (26,046)
1,421,943 1,523,494

T RS 7] 2 G R BB

FKBFEE4s -

Details of the principal associates are set out in note 43 to the financial

statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2001

19. Interests in associates (continued)

The following is a condensed summary of certain additional financial

information for the two years ended 31 December 2001, in respect of

the major associate group, Capital Motors Inc. and its subsidiaries:

(LA T 7T 2% #A07) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
E Results
S Turnover 3,098,551 4,128,592
SR A 985 ) Net profit attributable to shareholders 268,560 389,338
A B B A 2 BB i i ) The Group’s share of profit

before tax for the year 127,771 185,181
EEHEAE Assets and liabilities
] Fixed assets 3,722,561 3,913,820
HAb R &= Other long term assets 453,800 310,784
S Current assets 1,510,553 1,918,519
B A Current liabilities (1,839,982) (2,021,459)
A Long term liabilities (267,696) (297,828)
DB Minority interests (58,380) (54,486)
BEFE Net assets 3,520,856 3,764,350
A EE [ R A VT Share of net assets attributable

to the Group 1,228,779 1,313,758
Ek =i Contingent liabilities 22,628 40,269
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21.

—EF—Ff—_F=+—H 31 December 2001
EBREE 20. Intangible asset
REE Group
Trading
rights
(VAT 7T /54 BLA7) (In HK$ thousands) LI HE
RAME - Cost:
R_FF—F—H—HR At 1 January 2001 and
+—A=+—H 31 December 2001 3,000
B - Accumulated amortisation:
R-ZB—4—A—H At 1 January 2001 150
GRSk L] Provided during the year 300
W oEE 4+ A=+—H At 31 December 2001 450
HRTHE - Net book value:
W oEE—FE+—A=+—H At 31 December 2001 2,550
R oEERESH=+—H At 31 December 2000 2,850
REARE 21. Long term investments
Group Company
AEH PN/
(LT T2 ) (it SR ool 2001 2000 2001 2000
AN IE BT Overseas unlisted
A equity investments,
N TE at fair value 1,892 1,886 - =
A R iy Transferable club
TS membership
debentures 6,325 6,118 1,820 1,820
HEREAFK Statutory deposits 1,972 1,729 - -
10,189 9,733 1,820 1,820

Notes to Financial Statements
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Notes to Financial Statements

—EF—F+=ZA=+—H 31 December 2001
EHEE 22. Short term investments
Group
AR
(LA T 7T 2% #A07) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
LA Listed equity investments,
T at market value:
B Hong Kong 88,423 100,248
AN Overseas 435,248 519,954
523,671 620,202
& 23. Inventories
Group
AL H
(LA T3 70 25 51 {7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
RS Motor vehicles and spare parts 410,068 271,374
& Ss Machinery and spare parts 35,576 46,794
445,644 318,168
FEURBRTX 24. Trade receivables

24.

ALEEGTREBHES =12+
AEEM > mR ARSI /A
wrEFe T tE—aRHAE
R o AR 1R ReA% B ORI
2 MBSO > BRaA 5 FEE ] > =
JEA BN B E AR R A 2 iR
H > BORBURL SaF -
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The Group has granted credit to substantially all its debtors ranging
from 30-60 days. Due to certain trade patterns, a minority of debtors
have been given a credit period of 90-150 days. The Group seeks to
maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables and has credit
control to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly

by senior management.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2001

FENBR TR (4 24. Trade receivables (continued)
RESEH > ARIRRIAERH Z Rk The aged analysis of trade receivables as at the balance sheet date, based
HRKHRES AT N T on payment due date, was as follows:
Group
ALEE
(VAT 7T /54 BLA7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
AF 1 Current 212,683 317,924
& ={AH 0 — 3 months 100,997 28,930
U EvaiDE] 4 — 6 months 16,501 8,151
LE+MHAH 7 — 12 months 6,412 816
H— 4 Over 1 year 11,973 68,031
348,566 423,852
el Provisions (36,107) (74,601)
FHH Total net of provisions 312,459 349,251
H fth U IR 25. Other receivables
Group Company
AL A\ H
(LI 70 7% B A7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000 2001 2000
FERGRIA S % Prepayments
and deposits 101,677 83,520 513 2,506
JRER B T Tax recoverable - 3,884 - 3,884
101,677 87,404 513 6,390
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Notes to Financial Statements
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26. Cash and cash equivalents and pledged time deposits

N Company
/NG
(Il e A # ) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000 2001 2000
B4 BRI R R Cash and bank balances 268,811 176,927 3 71
TR Time deposits 917,132 863,033 27,053 27,502
1,185,943 1,039,960 27,056 27573
W AR Less: Pledged time deposits
PRI 5 Pledged for short
term bank loans (693,157) (688,230) - -
R TR =% Z BA TR 4 Pledged for banking
facilities granted
to independent
third parties (25,623) (23,398) - -
(718,780) (711,628) - -
B RBA%E Cash and cash equivalents 467,163 398,332 97,056 97573
FE{T IR R 4R 27. Trade and bills payables

REEER > BUREIMAE R AR AR
SREE AT

The aged analysis of trade and bills payables as at the balance sheet date, based on payment

due date, was as follows:

Group

AEE
(LI T 2 A7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
K3 Current 284,842 378,361
ZE=MH 0 -3 months - 2,021
284,842 380,382
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28. HittEMIRMRESER

28. Other payables and accruals

Group Company
AEH
(LT 7024 807 (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000 2001 2000
JE=T Accruals 89,801 59,523 7,298 19,403
ks Deposits received 88,850 20,597 26 =
SRR Other payables 34,196 72,783 - -
212,847 152,903 7,324 19,403
29. MESRTERERHEMESER 29. Interest-bearing bank borrowings and other non interest-
bearing borrowing
Group Company
NS
Notes
(LTI A AT (In HK$ thousands)  Mfit 2001 2000 2001 2000
FATE — Bank overdrafts -
LA unsecured 31 106,852 = 65,198 =
TR —4F R BRI AT HE K Current portion
of bank loans 31 822,986 1,068,157 16,753 236,756
TR Trust receipt loans 31 650,623 600,905 - =
HAth &5k — Other loan -
Euizi] unsecured 31 139,721 = 139,721 =
1,720,182 1,669,062 221,672 236,756
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Notes to Financial Statements
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#iE 30. Provisions
REH Group
Long
Product service
warranties ~ payments Total
(LAT-i#5 7T 24 B {v) (In HK$ thousands) EMRA  RAREE Aawt
W_EE—F—H—H At 1 January 2001 13,819 21,372 35,191
GRSk} Provided during the year 15,459 9,426 24,885
GRSITEEE E Amounts utilised during the year (5,341) (922) (6,263)
TRER A Rl 275K Deposits with an insurance
company - (15,615) (15,615)
i 5, 5 Exchange adjustments (432) (607) (1,039)
W EE—FE+ZH=1+—H At 31 December 2001 23,505 13,654 37,159

IR AR T — LR
F o B OER S S EA
U RSB R TR - fiat
F L R - s s
fEHAEIE -

RIIMRES & B RARRE B2 S
RES AR - 2 THET AT AR SR AR
PR A B SO A 2 R

93

The Group provides warranties to its customers on certain of its motor

vehicles within the free warranty period. The amount of the provision

for the warranties is estimated based on sales volumes and past

experience of the level of repairs. The estimation basis is reviewed on an

ongoing basis and revised where appropriate.

Provision for long service payments is recognised based on the

employees’ services to date, less any amount that would be expected to

be met by the Group’s retirement benefit schemes.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2001

31. Interest-bearing bank borrowings and other non interest-

bearing borrowing

Group Company
ARLEH AN T
(AT T 2% B () (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000 2001 2000
ATIE L — Bank overdrafts —
AL Unsecured 106,852 = 65,198 =
RITRK Bank loans:
PEEwLl Secured 561,051 602,374 - =
AEAE A Unsecured 1,184,534 1,064,518 500,777 672,495
1,745,585 1,666,892 500,777 672,495
HA AR — Other loan—
AL Unsecured 189,721 260,715 139,721 260,715
RS v Trust receipt loans 650,623 600,905 - =
2,642,781 2,528,512 705,696 933,210
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Notes to Financial Statements
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31. Interest-bearing bank borrowings and other non interest-

bearing borrowing (continued)

Group Company
AREME /N
(A T-# T 2% B Ar) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000 2001 2000
— N SR Bank overdrafts
R 2 MITEX repayable within
one year or on
demand 106,852 - 65,198 -
TERRATE Bank loans repayable:
— AR N B ELK Within one year
or on demand 822,986 1,068,157 16,753 236,756
AR In the second year 310,503 290,153 105,845 225,158
HEHHAF In the third to fifth
(HRERMEEIEEN) years, inclusive 612,096 308,582 378,179 210,581
1,745,585 1,666,892 500,777 672,495
iR HA e Other loan repayable:
FEHR On demand 139,721 = 189,721 =
i Beyond one year - 260,715 - 260,715
139,721 260,715 139,721 260,715
—AE R R Trust receipt loans
ZIRRER IR repayable within
one year 650,623 600,905 - -
2,642,781 2,528,512 705,696 933,210
WA TRE A T Portion classified as
—Mt5E29 current liabilities
~ note 29 (1,720,182)  (1,669,062)  (221,672)  (236,756)
R Long term portion
— S — unsecured 922,599 859,450 484,024 696,454
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MERITERREMESEH 4 31. Interest-bearing bank borrowings and other non interest-

(@) M-FEX-HF+_A=+—
H > A4 [ 2 50 B8R 1T K
561,051,000% JC (- FEEE
F 1 602,374,0004570) ASRTT
HMNETE3K693,157,0009 7T (—
TEEZF 1 688,230,0004570)
VB By 1] s HEAR S LR o

(b)y MREFZFHZH=1—
H > AL BA N A HADE
R E RN - 3%
ERO AR > S A%

bearing borrowing (continued)

(a) At 31 December 2001, the Group’s short term bank loans
amounting to HK$561,051,000 (2000: HK$602,374,000) were

secured by fixed charges on foreign currency bank deposits of

HK$693,157,000 (2000: HK$688,230,000).

(b) At 31 December 2001, the Group and the Company’s other loan

had been advanced by a major shareholder. This loan is unsecured,

interest-free and repayable on demand.

EEBIR 32. Deferred tax

Group

AL

Note

(LI 70 7% B A7) (In HK$ thousands) g 2001 2000
“—H—H At 1 January 314 399
{E 5t 4 Exchange adjustments (5) (5)
RN 4 ] Credit for the year 9 (309) (80)
wt+=H=+—H At 31 December - 314

A B IR AE B TR B 2 T B AL G
13 S M ARTA A A R N 8 2

The principal components of the Group’s provision for deferred tax,

and the amounts not provided for in these financial statements, are as

B follows:
Provided Not provided
e i AR
(VLT3 70 7% B (k) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000 2001 2000
TR B Accelerated capital
allowances - 314 1,527 2,155
AT R G AR AR BT 2 S 1R Tax losses available
for future relief - - (23,311) (14,657)
- 314 (21,784)  (12,502)
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PP S 8 AT (] R AR B IR S 2
Al g o 7 £ 2L 1 A e 2
Al > AT HERD IR 2 B > ButA
O3 A B H S T B 4~ F DA 2 s
> WRAEEEARKRNIIGE
7o

IR 10 A A S B Tk e 2 M i 1 1
RSN IRAEEH A )N
AR < EARIEEBIH (—FE
TEH -

FH AR5 [ 5 ) SE v R (A I
ARERURFZE > RISl S5 E A %
SR A ] eS| 2 R FERLIH
ffE -

TER] AR RIATHIA R 2B
BAfE - ARFCRIEIMA R
e Vi ST A L B TR AR
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32.

Deferred tax (continued)

The benefit of any future tax relief, which arises from losses previously
incurred by the Company and certain of its subsidiaries, has not been
included as an asset in the balance sheet because the directors consider
it prudent not to recognise the benefit until it is assured beyond
reasonable doubt.

Except for the unprovided benefit of any future tax relief, the Company
had no other significant unprovided deferred tax as at the balance
sheet date (2000: Nil).

The revaluation of the Group’s investment properties does not
constitute a timing difference and, consequently, the amount of
potential deferred tax thereon has not been quantified.

No provision has been made for taxes which would arise on the
remittance to Hong Kong of retained profits of overseas companies as it
is not anticipated in this respect that any material tax liability will arise
in the near future.

B 33. Share capital
[ign) Shares
(LLT-3# 7T 25 B 7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
e BeAs Authorised:

2,000,000,000/% 2,000,000,000 (2000:

(2000 : 1,200,000,000%) 1,200,000,000)

A LT B 135 T 2 48 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 2,000,000 1,200,000
C AT MR L Issued and fully paid:

951,165,0001% 951,165,000 ordinary shares

3 8 T L 1% o 22 3 i of HK$1 each 951,165 951,165

WFEANFN _FFE—HEAAH
TN H TR A S YR R

H 800,000,000 A% 4 A 135 6. 2
Bty » AnwElZ B RAH
1,200,000,000% 7T %2.2,000,000,000
G > T A BT BLA T8
T ARAE RS = R ST o
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Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 28 May 2001, the
authorised share capital of the Company was increased from
HK$1,200,000,000 to HK$2,000,000,000 by the creation of 800,000,000
additional shares of HK$1 each, ranking pari passu in all respects with

the existing share capital of the Company.
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33.

B (4

B

ANy ) A T TR (T R% T
#)) > ARSI E3OH 2 EH
B TR RT3 g o

AR BHARIFE > 3ZTE1459,039,0000%
WERRER AR T > e AR — U
NNENA HE FZNE_H
= B AT AT R R AR 4 I e 47
FORE NS 245,895 7T K 6.0045 I (7T
TR o ERETTHER6.004s
TGAL58,000 1> i A a5 o

REEAH » NEERZEHE N MR
171818,981,00014 BERRHE > FIA—JL
JUEANR —HE T /N\EA
ZZ HATEEIRRE > AT A
155.89%% 7T % 6007 TT © 45 5% %
RATIE 2 AR AT > A4
AN E BLIRE 2 AR EE W R B0sE
178,981,000/ 5 11 18 {E 17 76 2 B
HMEE R - ARFHA BRAR B TR
HIT . BTS2 £ 53,261, 7505 TG

R AEE

RN > ANEEEEVE T Mk
TEREAELA A NH IR
AWM EWBOR > 5 — 1
FRIRERE HEE > il 9$190,233,00015
FRIRRERS - R RR I RE RS TR
0.5%57C » RRBHEE A AR =%
F—4ENATILA B D FTNEAN
H LB AR BRI 1T A
JE3us ot (AT o) > DIBLE4UE
PR I T (1 G 2 A o

N RARIRERB AT o R4
HH - AN EH M KT
190,233,000/ FRIHERS o £7%% ¥
RATH 2 GRS R i > AR
PEAN A BN 2 AR5 - S
#£17190,233,000 /8 45 B i (B 135 7T
Z RN
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33. Share capital (continued)
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Share options

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”), further
details of which are set out under the heading “Share option scheme”
in the Report of the Directors on page 39.

At the beginning of the year, there were 9,039,000 options outstanding
under the Scheme, which entitled the holders to subscribe for shares of
the Company at any time during periods ranging from 2 August 1999 to
23 February 2008. The subscription prices payable upon the exercise of
these options range from HK$5.89 and HK$6.00, subject to adjustment.
58,000 share options with an exercise price of HK$6.00 lapsed during
the year.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 8,981,000 share options
outstanding under the Scheme, with exercisable periods ranging from
2 August 1999 to 23 February 2008 and exercise prices ranging from
HK$5.89 to HK$6.00. The exercise in full of the remaining share
options would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 8,981,000 additional ordinary shares of HK$1 each
for aggregate proceeds of HK$53,261,750 before the related share issue
expenses.

Warrants

During the year, a rights issue of warrants at an initial subscription price
of HK$0.5 per warrant was made in the proportion of one warrant for
every five shares held by members on the register of members on
28 May 2001, resulting in 190,233,000 warrants being issued. Each
warrant entitles the holder thereof to subscribe for one ordinary share
of HK$1 at an initial exercise price of HK$3 per share, payable in cash
and subject to adjustment, at any time from 19 June 2001 to 19 June
2006.

During the year, no warrant was exercised. At the balance sheet date,
the Company had 190,233,000 warrants outstanding. The exercise in
full of such warrants would, under the present capital structure of the
Company, result in the issue of 190,233,000 additional shares of HK$1
each.
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34. & 34. Reserves
Investment ~ Long term
Share property investment  Warrant Exchange
premium  Capital  revaluation  revaluation ~subscription Reserve  fluctuation  Retained
account  reserve reserve reserve reserve funds* reserve profits Total
et Bk OREME  RMRE  ARER Sl
(LT R TAER) (In HKS thousands) TR R EHRE O ERRE O TRRGE REEE  ZBRE  REEN it
158 Group
REZFRE-]-0 At January 2000 2459512 - 15,060 2,108 - 9,080 (87488) 319504 27177726
s Exchange adjustments - - - - - - (106474) - (106474)
[ A Share of general
—fhikhf reserves of associates - - - - - 927 - - 927
ET] Surplus on revaluation = = = 1,894 = = = = 1,84
#ERER Transfer to profit and
loss account - - - (3982) - - - - (3,982)
RS 4 Reclassifications # - 12748 (12,743) = = = = = =
B sl (&) Net profit for the year (as restated) = = = = = = - 48100 148100
ER_FEEL Proposed final 2000 dividend = = = = = - - (%) (285%)
AHRE
(TN Transfer from retained profits = = = = = 1,576 = (1,576) =
RoFETE At31 December 2000 and
TZAET-0R 1 January 2001 2459512 12,743 2317 - - 11588 (193962) 437493 2,729,636
e S il
A Exchange adjustments - - - - - - (124968) - (124968)
BT Rights issue of warrants = = = = 05,117 = = = 05,117
BTRRHER R Warrants issue expenses = = = = (3,469) = = = (3,469)
Bl Net profit for the year = = = = = = - 10438 170438
o we s oive Proposed final 2001 dividend - - - - - - - (285%)  (285%)
KRS
fR A Transfer from retained profits - - - - - 4682 - (4,682) -
e o3 At 31 December 2001 2459512 12,743 2317 - 91,648 16215 (318930) 574709 2838214
tZAZt-H

99



A5 A ft et
—FF—F1+A=+—H

34. f#E )

* AR T S 3 R
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Wl R o AT R AT A

T 2 F 512,743,000 7T > 1
B BRI AR -
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W VA EA A - I E R A B

Notes to Financial Statements
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34.

Reserves (continued)

o Pursuant to the respective laws and regulations for Sino-foreign joint
venture enterprises and Korean incorporated companies, a portion of the
profit of associates and subsidiaries of the Group in the People’s Republic

of China and Republic of Korea has been transferred to reserve funds.

# A surplus of HK$12,743,000 arising on the restatement to fair value at the
date of acquisition of certain land and buildings of an acquired
subsidiary, which took place in the year ended 31 December 1998, has

been reclassified to the Group’s capital reserve.

Certain amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill arising on the
acquisitions of subsidiaries remain eliminated against retained profits

and credited to the capital reserve, as explained in note 16 to the

B GE 16/ - financial statements.
Group
AEH
(LIFiBTC A ) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
BT FIA RS 25 A () Profits/ (losses) retained by:
A T BB 2 The Company and subsidiaries 570,348 380,912
SRR EAE A jointly-controlled entity (4,066) -
/N Associates 36,962 56,581
603,244 437,493
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34. fEE & 34. Reserves (continued)
Share Warrant
premium  subscription Retained
account reserve profits Total
AR
(LAt oe 2 B0 (In HK$ thousands) P A5 i A e AR R S v A At
¥ N Company
fZEEEF—H—H At 1 January 2000 2,459,512 - 246,900 92,706,412
SERSR (1) Net profit for
the year
(as restated) - - 51,711 51,711
BR T TR R Proposed final
2000 dividend - - (28,535) (28,535)
REEREFE+ZH=1+—H At 31 December 2000
K= FEE—F—H—H and 1 January 2001 2,459,512 - 270,076 92,729,588
B R R Rights issue of warrants = 95,117 = 95,117
BT AR IBCHE R B 5L Warrants issue expenses = (3,469) = (3,469)
AR AR Net profit for the year - 44,031 44,031
it W e ¥ i) ) Proposed final
2001 dividend - - (28,535) (28,535)
R-EE—F+"H=1—H At 31 December 2001 2,459,512 91,648 285,572 2,836,732
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Notes to Financial Statements
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35. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

(a) Reconciliation of profit from operating activities to net cash

ZHEERNFEHER inflow from operating activities
(CITFHTT 25 B ) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
(Restated)
(F)
iy glenl| Profit from operating activities 300,575 211,320
e Depreciation 37,270 36,154
(ke ] Amortisation of goodwill 42,963 20,719
2y RS Amortisation of trading rights 300 150
SRR Provision for doubtful debts 6,554 21,286
JEMS e R SR R 1 Provision against loans receivable 20,000 30,000
PHEEE T BB Provision for slow-moving inventories 2,557 968
GG 2 AR Unrealised losses on revaluation of
short term investments 57,687 140,110
TEE it D SRR RS 1A Provision for product warranties
and long service payments, net 3,007 13,697
bRz BEA Dividend income from listed investments (27,117) (21,245)
AFEZINEHE Write back of provision for losses on open
e L 1 1 [ 43 foreign exchange positions (34,345) (54,285)
AW TR Rental income, net (10,433) (10,299)
B [ B 2 R Gain on disposal of fixed assets, net (1,704) (636)
FLEIA Interest income (48,615) (66,141)
RIBE A Release of long term investment
revaluation reserve - (2,108)
a2 Wb Decrease in short term investments 38,844 35,808
-t 2 B Increase in inventories (1380,033) (62,655)
JRE M R B At B WS R T Decrease in trade receivables
and other receivables 12,081 38,782
JRE B Increase in loans receivable (66,348) (187,371)
REBHFFRA 2B G868 (Increase) /decrease in cash held
on behalf of securities clients (1,884) 4,120
EATHRAR S0 - A EATHRR Decrease in trade and bills
VU Tag  diibaT g payables, and other payables and accruals (43,919) (34,129)
A% th R S R 1 =1 A Increase in trust receipt loans with a maturity
2B R AR B at inception of more than three months 49,718 110,045
BEEHEAZ B RATH Net cash inflow from operating activities 206,458 224,290
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ZEE—F+=A=+—H 31 December 2001
35, ZEBRERERME @& 35. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(b) LEEWIEKHEATR (b) Acquisitions of subsidiaries during the prior year
(UL Fi T 25 5100 (In HK$ thousands) 2000
OB T Net assets acquired:
& B Fixed assets 164
EIESES Property under development 404,096
JECHR K ~ TR BROE St Accounts receivable, prepayments and deposits 121
B4 MARTT RS % Cash and bank balances 3,105
JEATRRSR - MEst BT R E Mtz e Accounts payable, accruals and deposits received (10)
Y LYNEE e Due to related companies (229,484)
2 U R Minority interests 29,351
207,343
frEorat Satisfied by:
EffBi&E Cash paid 269,278
R — WL A 7 2 K Assignment of loan due by a subsidiary (229,484)
Wi [m WA B 3k Settlement of trade receivables 137,190
REAT B4 Cash payable 30,359
207,343

The analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the

B R 2 AT acquisitions of the subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2000 were

as follows:

(UL FiTC 25 500 (In HK$ thousands) 2000
EAEE Cash paid (269,278)
JTiC i 2 Bl 4 S ARAT A B Cash and bank balances acquired 3,105
A B R 2 W) 2 B e Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents

Bl SR (EU AR in respect of the acquisitions of subsidiaries (266,173)
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35. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(c) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

Short term Long term
Warrant bank bank
subscription loans and Minority loans and
reserve other loan interests other loan
R T R
AR HE RS B H# B K
(LLFiBIC 1 A7) (In HK$ thousands) LA HA &R U HAh R
RZEEEF—H—H At 1 January 2000 - 1,071,975 230,212 957,161
HE 5. 8 2% Exchange adjustments - - (3,643) 863
IR 45 B i ] T A 2 Additions to minority interests
DRI R AR in investments in subsidiaries = = 10,738 =
A A Share of profits for the year - - 16,928 -
SC S A ) On acquisitions of subsidiaries - - (29,351) =
AFEZ Write back of provision for
SR st losses on trading and open
R f5 foreign exchange positions - (57,632) - -
(Vg T Repayment to minority interests - - (1,308) -
S Reclassifications = 402,149 = (402,149)
MR AHIRAT B R LA 3K Repayment of short term
bank loans and other loan - (406,190) - -
s sRA T Bk LA K New bank loans and other loan = 57,855 = 303,575
REZEFRF+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2000
Rk=EE—HF—H—H and 1 January 2001 - 1,068,157 223,576 859,450
e 55, 7 B Exchange adjustments - (26) (3,125) (56)
BRI Rights issue of warrants 95,117 = = =
BT AR R B Warrants issue expenses (3,469) = = =
RECE I A RITRE N2 Additions to minority interests
DB R in investments in subsidiaries = = 104,562 =
A R RE G e ) Share of profits for the year = = 41,730 =
BB A R 6 T 1A Purchase of remaining interest
in a subsidiary - - (8,323) -
WA Fl A Liquidation of a subsidiary = = (499) =
AEZ Write back of provision for
SR st losses on trading and open
Al 5 foreign exchange positions = (45,441) = =
(Vg T Repayment to minority interests - - (1,410) -
S Reclassifications - 368,832 - (368,832)
MR AHIRAT B LA 3K Repayment of short term
bank loans and other loan - (523,706) - -
s sRA T Bk LA K New bank loans and other loan = 94,891 = 432,037
REFEF—F+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2001 91,648 962,707 356,511 922,599
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36.

37.

38.
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Contingent liabilities

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contingent liabilities in
respect of bills discounted with recourse and bank guarantees given in
lieu of deposit payments, amounting to HK$124,161,000 (2000:
HK$92,749,000) and HK$14,262,000 (2000: HK$3,861,000), respectively.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had contingent liabilities
relating to guarantees given to banks to secure general banking facilities
granted to subsidiaries and an associate amounting to HK$3,309,546,000
(2000: HK$2,076,411,000).

Pledge of assets
Details of the Group’s bank borrowings secured by assets of the Group

are included in note 31 to the financial statements.

A subsidiary has pledged time deposits of approximately HK$25,623,000
(2000: HK$23,398,000) to secure banking facilities granted to
independent third parties.

Operating lease arrangements

(@) Aslessor
The Group leases its investment properties (note 15 to the
financial statements) under operating lease arrangements, with
leases negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 5 years. The terms of
the leases generally also require the tenants to pay security
deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments according to

the then prevailing market conditions.
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38. Operating lease arrangements (continued)

(a)

As lessor (continued)
At 31 December 2001, the Group had total future minimum lease
receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants

falling due as follows:

DRENZ AR ¢
Group
AL
(LI T 25 H A7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
—HFR Within one year 7,870 3,934
BB HAF In the second to
(B R WA N) fifth years, inclusive 4,808 4,590
12,678 8,524
1ERAME LA (b) Aslessee

ASE R e W SR LA
RETHAMEM > HAMS—
BEFLF o

BBt A=
H o R3] HE 2 A8
K o A B8 R AR

The Group leases certain of its office properties under operating
lease arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms

ranging from 1 to 5 years.

At 31 December 2001, the Group and the Company had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases falling due as follows:

IR Z AT
Group Company
ARSI AT
(PAF 170 7% B A7) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000 2001 2000
(Restated) (Restated)
(#E5)) (#E5)
—4ER Within one year 12,215 7,212 5,770 3,476
R (F R R) In the second
to fifth years,
inclusive 4,923 1,572 3,194 =
17,138 8,784 8,964 3,476
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38. Operating lease arrangements (continued)

SSAP 14 (Revised), which was adopted during the year, requires lessors
under operating leases to disclose the total future minimum operating
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases, as detailed in
note (a) above. This disclosure was not previously required. SSAP 14
(Revised) also requires lessees under operating leases to disclose the
total future minimum operating lease payments, rather than only the
payments to be made during the next year as was previously required.
Accordingly, the prior year comparative amounts for operating leases as
lessee in note (b) above, have been restated to accord with the current

year’s presentation.

39. Commitments

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 38(b)
above, the Group and the Company had the following commitments at

the balance sheet date:

(@) Capital commitments

Group
AL
(P15 1% B ) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
EETA Contracted for:
BRI Properties under development 737,370 536,158
HEY L Leasehold improvements 7,896 -
150~ Bl s s Furniture, fixtures and
Bkt equipment 294 -
745,560 536,158
(b) HfhEiE (b) Other commitments
Group
AL
(P15 1% B ) (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
EHSNER A Forward foreign exchange contracts 485,770 93,910
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RAEANLEZS 40. Related party transactions
ERAGEEAT LU B A A ) The Group had the following transactions with related parties during
the year:
(BT 75 /7% B (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000
FLEMA Interest income 1,709 2,698

41.

AR — [ 2 k4 R R S 2 4
AT > F—MIEH 2 R
RS T — AR ER B
fte AZEE—F+_A=Z+—
H > B A LM R A& % E
24,758,000 70 (ZF FF 4 -
24,952,000 70) © R4 E T
VA2 5 I IS B AL )

SEEN

Tt EHTUE RSB 261001 A 4F 57 -
HAF I HOR BB M 5E208 - 43
LR AT 7 2 - (1) B
BEEEEH K (i) il
EREZ#HIT -

41.
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A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group which is involved in financial
services business provided advances to related parties of a director of
the Company in the ordinary and normal course of business of that
subsidiary on commercial terms. At 31 December 2001, the amounts
due from related parties amounted to HK$24,758,000 (2000:
HK$24,952,000). These transactions also constituted connected

transactions as defined in the Listing Rules.

Segment information

SSAP 26 was adopted during the year, as detailed in note 2 to the
financial statements. Segment information is presented by way of two
segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by

geographical segment.
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Segment information (continued)

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed separately,
according to the nature of their operations and the products and
services they provide. Each of the Group’s business segments represents
a strategic business unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. Summary details of the business segments are as
follows:

(a) the trading of motor vehicles and spare parts segment engages in
the distribution of Mercedes Benz passenger cars and the related
after-sales services in the Northern and Eastern regions of the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) and Korea;

(b) the trading of heavy equipment segment handles the distribution
of Caterpillar heavy equipment and the related aftersales services
in the Eastern region of the PRC;

(c) the property development and investment segment engages in
property development and real estate management of the Group’s
property portfolio in the PRC;

(d) the general trading and services segment engages in the trading of
tropical and temperate timbers, manufactured wood products,
ceramic tiles, fertilizers and watch components;

(e) the securities broking and trading segment engages in the
provision of securities broking services and the trading in listed
equity investments in Hong Kong and overseas;

(f) the trading of foreign exchange segment engages in foreign
exchange investments; and

(g) the others segment comprises the Group’s financial services
together with corporate income and expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues and
results are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.
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41. Segment information (continued)

(a)

Business segments

DA BAEE E DL ZEB The following tables present revenue, profit/ (loss) and certain asset,
BAEE - WA ks liability and expenditure information for the Group’s business
B - EE - AL segments.
HIER
REE Group Trading of motor Trading of Property development
vehicles and spare parts heavy equipment and investment
RHRENES HARHE S MR L
(LIFi# T A 510 (In HK$ thousands) 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
oM - Segment revenue:
WETER Sales to external customers 2,533,919 1,588,573 737,924 486,355 - 8,462
SHZER 2 MiNE Intersegment sales - - - - - 1,541
S BRI Intersegment revenue - - - - 979 -
HAle A Other revenue 12,240 14,556 8,898 4,970 1,746 1,006
B Total 2,546,159 1,603,129 746,822 491,325 2,725 11,009
Vg B Segment results 186,553 94,449 24,372 14,200 (5,573) (5,203)
LS B S A K Interest and dividend income
€ and unallocated gains
ESSasionl] Profit from operating activities
B A Finance costs
TEA B A 12 - Share of profits less losses of:
SRS EDE A jointly-controlled entity (4,066) - - - - -
Wig Al Associates 185,794 186,257 - = - =
Wi B i et ] Profit before tax
B Tax
R W RO 5 i Profit before minority interests
DY Minority interests
PR EA i Net profit from ordinary
activities attributable
to shareholders
WA R Segment assets 2,115,994 1,841,627 146,751 186,812 1,794,724 1,640,644
RILR PRS2 HE AR Interest in a jointly-
controlled entity 193,847 = - = - =
= YNCIPA Interests in associates 1,420,251 1,524,343 - = - =
KO EERE Unallocated assets
&R Total assets
AEEE Segment liabilities 608,602 439,009 54,083 84,906 31,790 38,171
Ko afE Unallocated liabilities
HAK Total liabilities
U BEH Other segment information:
e Depreciation 27,938 26,388 6,448 5,715 1,077 884
e Amortisation 42,263 20,719 - = - =
HA k5 4%M Other non-cash expenses 929,134 12,564 5,399 2,409 - =
GRS Capital expenditure 49,890 41,740 5973 1,651 9,710 1,328

110




R H5 4R 3R Pi o
—FF—F1+A=+—H

General trading

Securities broking

Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2001

Trading of

and services and trading foreign exchange Others Eliminations Consolidated
— W o B i HUE A AR SMERTT ity g e
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
975,952 1,243,081 57,959 168,125 57,983 32,226 28,148 30,293 - - 4391885 3,557,115
1,024,813 191,192 - = - = - - (1,024813)  (192,733) - =
4,695 - - - - - - - (5,674) - - -
11,553 24,068 411 448 34,345 54,285 1,688 228 - - 70,881 99,561
2,017,013 1,458,341 58,370 168,573 92,328 86,511 29,836 30,521 (1,030,487)  (192,733) 4,462,766 3,656,676
40,255 54,575 (14,593) (2,938) 81,203 78,387 (15,208) (28,944) (4,623) - 292,386 204,526
8,189 6,794
300,575 211,320
(103,889)  (127,731)
- - - - - - - - - - (4,066) =
(1,663) 1,802 - = - - 3,714 (576) - - 137,845 187,483
330,465 271,072
(118,302)  (106,044)
212,163 165,028
(41,730) (16,928)
170,433 148,100
423,774 315,349 538,236 610,068 693,158 688,231 361,446 342,111 (294,034)  (105413) 5,780,049 5,519,429
- - - - - - - - - - 193,847 -
(22,914) (17,854) - = - = 24,606 17,005 - - 1,421,943 1,523,494
- 3,884
7,395,839 7,046,807
81,634 62,266 28,293 26,556 561,050 602,375 24,352 22929 (294,094)  (105448) 1,095,710 1,170,764
2,125,704 1,943,131
3221414 3,113,895
37 232 80 207 - - 1,690 2,728 - - 37,270 36,154
- - 300 150 - - - - - - 42,563 20,869
- - 57,687 140,110 - - 26,463 51,502 - - 111,683 206,585
26 - 93 99 - - 494 1,490 - - 66,186 46,308
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41. Segment information (continued)

(b) HEDE (b) Geographical segments
DR 2 A 4 D M The following tables present revenue, profit and certain asset and
SRR e ~ A expenditure information for the Group’s geographical segments.
B S SRR -
People’s Republic of China Other Asian
REH Group Hong Kong Mainland China countries Fliminations Consolidated
i\ R HIE
Ei i JifbEEmER fitdh i
(BLFETAER  (In HKS thousands) 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
Il Segment revenue:
HETEFR Sales to external
customers 1196571 1188039 2,069,151 1416938 1126165 952118 - - 4301885 3557115
IR Segment results 19469 SL457T 118518 52069 164027 120800 (4,623) - 2925886 20452
JifbsMEER: Other segment information:
HRRE Segment assets 991,026 651,788 2806921 2520949 2276136 2448105 (294034)  (105413) 5,780,049 5519429
Bt Capital expenditure 2210 1,674 $,119 2810 18,797 21,764 - - 66,186 46,508
42. WERRA 42. Subsidiaries
Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation/ share capital/ of equity
Business registration registered attributable to Principal
Name structure  and operations capital the Company activities
s s,/ E#fT i
Bk BAmE, A A RER
Eq Eii ¥ RE M A i S AP FEH
2001 2000
Lei Shing Hong Automobile Corporate Hong Kong HKS$ it 100 100 Investment
Limited # 2,200,000,000 holding
PRI RA R # 3 i BERR
Eastern Star Automobile Limited Corporate Hong Kong HK$ #7t 100 100 Trading of
10,000 motor vehicles
RERHARA 3k ik REH S
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42. Subsidiaries (continued)

Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation/ share capital/ of equity
Business registration registered attributable to Principal
Name structure  and operations capital the Company activities
Gl aye C#TTE
LT T BeAT(E, AR IR
‘4 KB M REAHBCA HEdR A FEEH
2001 2000
Shanghai Eastern Star WFOE f PRC US§ %t 100 100 Trading of
Automobile Trading 4,460,000 motor
Company Limited vehicles
FlRZ BEKERS S mE b I REHRS)
HIRAF
Shanghai Star Automobile Sinoforeign PRC US§ %t 100 100 Motor vehicle
Service Company Limited co-operative 1,800,000 repairs and
enterprise maintenance
R 2R MRS G RHAEE
HIRAF
Xiamen Airport Star Sinoforeign PRC RMB AR 60 60  Motor vehicle
Automobile Repair co-operative 12,500,000 repairs and
Centre Limited * enterprise maintenance
B 22 VA 2 LA R R NE (G I REAEE
HIRAF *
Pasture Developments Limited Corporate  British Virgin US§ %5t 100 100 Investment
Islands @ 100 holding
3 SRAERT T BATEIR
fhe
Glory Sheen Investment Corporate Hong Kong HKS$ #c 100 100 Investment
Limited 10,000 holding
RILBEARA 3 i HATER
Big Dragon Limited Corporate  British Virgin HKS$ it 100 100 Investment
Islands @ 10,000 holding
3 KRR BERR
#h e
Han Sung Motor Corporate Republic WON #H] 97 97 Investment
Company Limited of Korea 7,550,000,000 holding and
trading of
motor vehicles
BEABE 3 KR BRI
ta gt HERS
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42. Subsidiaries (continued)

Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation/ share capital/ of equity
Business registration registered attributable to Principal
Name structure  and operations capital the Company activities
Hall v C i
T e BeAT(E, AT IR
‘g EiEal W REAHBCA [Ny FEHH
2001 2000

Asia Pacific Star Corporate  British Virgin US§ £t 100 100 Investment

Limited Islands @ 1 holding
3 SR BB
BE @

Beijing Star Automobile Sino-foreign PRC US§ &5t 60 60  Motor vehicle
Service Company joint venture 10,000,000 repairs and
Limited * enterprise maintenance

AR RS MG 3 i A
HRRAF *

Jinan Star Automobile Sino-foreign PRC US$ &t 60 60 Motor vehicle
Repair and Service joint venture 5,000,000 repairs and
Company Limited * enterprise maintenance

Vi 2 B IR oM B AR Bl R
MR AT R AR *

Dalian Star Automobile Sino-foreign PRC US$ &t 51 51 Motor vehicle
Service Company joint venture 5,000,000 repairs and
Limited * enterprise maintenance

R R oM B AR Bl R
MR AT R AR *

Qingdao Star Automobile Sino-foreign PRC US$ &t 60 60 Motor vehicle
Service Company joint venture 1,650,000 repairs and
Limited * enterprise maintenance

BREZERE oM B AR Bl R
TRB AR AR *

Northern Star Automobile Corporate Hong Kong HKS$ it 56 56 Trading of
(Hong Kong) Limited 1,000 motor vehicles

AR (Fil) AIRAF 3 i REEY

Northern Star (Tianjin) Sino-foreign PRC US§ &t 56 56 Trading of
Automobile Limited * joint venture 30,000,000 motor vehicles

enterprise

L& KH) M B R Bl RERS
FHARAR *
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42. Subsidiaries (continued)

Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation/ share capital/ of equity
Business registration registered attributable to Principal
Name structure  and operations capital the Company activities
Gl aye C#TTE
LT T BeAT(E, AR IR
‘4 KB W REAHBCA HEdR A FEHH
2001 2000
Kalstar (S) Pte. Limited *# Corporate Singapore S$ Ehnoe 100 100 Trading of
7,000,000 vehicle
spare parts
3 B S
®5
Lei Shing Hong Machinery Corporate Hong Kong HK$ %7t 100 100 Investment
Limited # 100,000,000 holding and
trading of heavy
machinery
MEFTHIARRA 7 # 3 i AL
NEREHH 5
Lei Shing Hong Machinery WFOE t PRC US$ £t 100 100 Trading of
(Kunshan) Company 6,000,000 heavy
Limited machinery
FIEATHEIR (B1L) A PR ] BB R i Gkl
0]
Lei Shing Hong Machinery WFOE t PRC US$ £t 100 100 Trading of
(Shanghai) Company 500,000 heavy
Limited machinery
FIEATHM (L18) 4 IR A NEBE R kil Gkl
84
Bonview Developments Corporate  British Virgin US§ =7t 100 100 Investment
Limited [slands @ 1 holding
i3 BRI BEER
HE e
Xiamen China Honest WFOE t PRC US§ %t 100 100 Property
Property Development 5,000,000 development
Limited *
B S A G B
AR
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42. Subsidiaries (continued)

Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation/ share capital/ of equity
Business registration registered attributable to Principal
Name structure  and operations capital the Company activities
Hall v C i
T e BeAT(E, AT IR
‘g EiEal W REAHBCA [Ny FEHH
2001 2000
China Honest Limited Corporate Hong Kong HK$ #7t 100 100 Investment
10,000,000 holding
FHA R 3 ik BB
Shanghai Hong Xin Real WFOE 1 PRC US§ %7t 100 100 Property
Estate Development 16,700,000 development
Company Limited *
Fi R E e ) ke s I ES
BRARAF *
Lei Shing Hong Properties Corporate  Hong Kong HKS$ it 100 100 Investment
Limited # 1,000,000,000 holding
FETHEARAR # i 3 ik R
Lei Shing Hong Properties Corporate Hong Kong HKS$ #c 100 100 Investment
(China) Limited 10,000 holding
MEFTHE (FB) A RA 3 i BB
Beijing Bao Xing Property Sino-foreign PRC US§ &t 67 67 Property
Company Limited * joint venture 12,000,000 development
enterprise
TREREFARAT oA E I B
Lei Sing Property Development Sino-foreign PRC US$ &t 95 95 Property
(Shanghai) Limited * joint venture 20,000,000 development
enterprise
IR SRR (L) ARRA R * MG 3 I M B
Lei Shing Hong Trading Corporate  Hong Kong HKS$ it 100 100 General
Limited # 10,000,000 trading
METRAHHRAT # 3 it mY
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42. Subsidiaries (continued)

Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation/ share capital/ of equity
Business registration registered attributable to Principal
Name structure  and operations capital the Company activities
Gl aye C#TTE
EEWE S BATHE,/ A TR
‘4 KB M REAHBCA HEdR A FEEH
2001 2000

Lei Shing Hong Wood Corporate  British Virgin US§ %t 100 60 General
Products Limited Islands @ 2,000,000 trading

MEFTAEGRA A 3 KA — W5

BE @

Lei Shing Hong Wood WFOE t PRC US$ &7t 100 60 General
Products (Shanghai) 1,000,000 trading
Company Limited

MEFTAE (L) HIRAT SRR I — W5

Lei Shing Hong Capital Corporate  Hong Kong HKS$ it 100 100 Financial
Limited # 10,000 services

FETHEARAR # i 3 i SR

Lei Shing Hong Investment Corporate Hong Kong HKS$ it 100 100 Share trading
Limited 10,000 and investment

MEFTREARAR 3 i R E R E

Lei Shing Hong Securities Corporate Hong Kong HKS$ it 100 100 Securities
Limited 100,000,000 dealing

MR TR ARAT 3 ik R HH

Forrader Corporation Corporate  British Virgin US$ %7t 100 100 Share trading

Islands @ 1 and

investment

3 FORAERT e EE
Bth e i3
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42. MBAR ) 42. Subsidiaries (continued)
Nominal value
of issued
Place of ordinary Percentage
incorporation/ share capital/ of equity
Business registration registered attributable to Principal
Name structure  and operations capital the Company activities
Hall v C i
e AT,/ AL TR
‘g EiEal M REAHBCA [Ny FEHH
2001 2000
Forever Top Investments Corporate  British Virgin US§ &t 100 100 Share trading
Limited Islands @ 1 and investment
3 SR B EE
Hhe L&
Jetime Investments Limited Corporate  British Virgin US§ %5t 100 100 Share trading
Islands @ 1 and investment
P¥ SRR el B
BtE e YSie s
Lei Shing Hong Insurance Corporate  Hong Kong HKS$ it 100 100 Insurance
Services Limited 100,000 brokerage
P IRBRIRES A IR A R 3 i fRERfCHE
Lei Shing Hong Finance Corporate Hong Kong HK$ i#c 100 100 Financial
Limited 40,000,000 services
MEFTIB AR A 3 Fik SR
Lei Shing Hong Credit Corporate Hong Kong HKS$ it 100 100 Financial
Limited 10,000 services
MEGFEEARAR 3 ik SRR
* — WK GRS * —  Audited by public accountants other than Ernst & Young
it
# — MANFEIHEESSA # — Directly held by the Company
@ — FEJIREA TN SR B @ - The principal place of operations of these entities is Hong Kong
T — Wholly foreign-owned enterprise
VA EARES AN 7] 2 EE I A The above summary lists the principal subsidiaries of the Company
G £ 2 TS AE S RWE which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results
AT A B B A A I U for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
(EHZEEMG - FHEFS > WA Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
bR 2 7] 2w — o - e directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

BRZEERB IR -
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43. Associates

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates are as follows:

Place of Percentage
incorporation/ of equity
Business registration attributable
Name structure and operations to the Group Principal activities
ALY A AL,
£ ES Foi TR A B fHeR 7 2 L R
2001 2000
Capital Motors Inc. Corporate Taiwan 34.9 34.9 Trading of motor
vehicles
] RE R A PR A F 3% =k REE Y
Tung Shin Auto Leasing Corporate Taiwan 21 21 Leasing of automobiles
Company
FE/NEHE () 2 F) 3 = RHHE
Tung Yang Leasing Corporate Taiwan 21 21 Leasing of automobiles
Company Limited
HHHE (8 A7 3 = REAE
Karcher Limited Corporate Hong Kong 49 49 Distribution of
cleaning equipment
HRARAF ¥ il g chpe i
Shanghai Ben Chi SinoAforeign joint PRC 55 55 Trading of motor
Automobile Limited (note) ~ venture enterprise vehicles
L IESREA PR 7 (it MG B 1 RER S
Shanghai Dong Chi Sino-foreign joint PRC 55 55 Trading of motor
Automobile Service venture enterprise vehicles
Company Limited (note)
i AR E A RS MG B AR HE KHE S
AR (D
DaimlerChrysler Services Corporate Hong Kong 20 20 Financial services
China Limited
(formerly debis Financial
Services China Limited)
PR RS AT R A 7 >3 it SR
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Associates (continued)
Note : The interests in these companies have not been accounted for as
subsidiaries because the directors consider that the Group does not

exercise control over the joint ventures’ boards of directors.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion
of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of
other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.

Comparative amounts

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements, due to the
adoption of certain new and revised SSAPs during the current year, the
accounting treatment and presentation of certain items and balances in
the financial statements have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, certain comparative amounts have been

reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

Approval of the financial statements
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
board of directors on 18 April 2002.



